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Zimbra sabitdokuyan@duzce.edu.tr

Re: Invitation for editorial board membership

Kimden : Jak Yakar <yakar@tauex.tau.ac.il> 24 Agu 2023 Per 11:36
Konu : Re: Invitation for editorial board membership
Kime : Sabit DOKUYAN <sabitdokuyan@duzce.edu.tr>

Dear Sabit bey,
Thank you for the invitation. | accept being a member of the editorial board of JUHIS.

Best,

Jak Yakar

Professor Emeritus

Sonia & Marco Nadler Institute of Archaeology
Tel Aviv University

From: Sabit DOKUYAN <sabitdokuyan@duzce.edu.tr>
Sent: Wednesday, August 23, 2023 6:06 PM

To: yakar@post.tau.ac.il <yakar@post.tau.ac.il>
Subject: Invitation for editorial board membership

Dear Prof. Yakar

We would like to invite you to be an editorial board member of Journal of Universal History Studies
(JUHIS). JUHIS is a scientific journal which is refereed journal and published in June and
December twice a year. In the journal: History and Archaeology studies are published. We take
under review the scientific studies which are written in Turkish and English. No fee is charged from
the author or institution under any name.

We are looking forward to your reply.

Journal URL: https://dergipark.org.tr/en/pub/juhis

Thank you in advance
Kind Regards

Assoc. Prof. Dr. Sabit Dokuyan/ Editor in Chief

Bu e-posta mesaji ve ekleri gonderildigi kisi ya da kuruma 6zeldir ve gizlidir. Ayrica hukuken de gizli
olabilir. Hicbir sekilde liclincii kisilere aciklanamaz ve yayinlanamaz. Mesajin yetkili alicisi degilseniz
higbir kismini kopyalayamaz, bagkasina génderemez veya higbir sekilde kullanamazsiniz. Eger
mesajin yetkili alicisi veya yetkili alicisina iletmekten sorumlu kisi siz degilseniz, liitfen mesaijl
sisteminizden siliniz ve géndereni uyariniz. Génderen ve Diizce Universitesi, bu mesajin icerdidi
bilgilerin dogrulugu, bltinligu ve gilncelligi konusunda bir garanti vermemektedir. Mesajin
iceriginden, iletiimesinden, alinmasindan, saklanmasindan, gizliliginin korunamamasindan, viris
icermesinden ve sisteminizde olusturabilecegi zararlardan Diizce Universitesi sorumlu tutulamaz.
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